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Hi Peter,

Once again thanks for tackling this. Glad to see this group has reversed its conclusions once
the actual data was analyzed and interpreted on a factual basis!

Hope this too gets to the “Grey House”.

Thanks,

Linda

Linda J. Saif, PhD

Distinguished University Professor
Food Animal Health Research Program
OARDC/The Ohio State University
1680 Madison Ave

Wooster, Oh 44691

From: Peter Daszak <daszak@ecohealthalliance.org>
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 12:27 AM

To: Linda Saif <saif.2@osu.edu>

Subject: RE: Revised commentary for EMI - finall

Definitely — already cited it. It's in review for Nature. Unfortunately this is the exact same group

that elevated the potential that this was a lab release all the way to the White House two weeks ago,
and helped fuel some of the conspiracy theorists.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34" Street — 17" Floor



New York, NY 10001

rel -

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org

Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and
wildlife health and delicate ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that prevent
pandemics and promote conservation.

From: Saif, Linda [ mailto:saif.2@osu.edu]

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:28 PM

To: Peter Daszak

Subject: Fwd: Revised commentary for EMI - final!

Hi Peter

Highly relevant posting. Could we still cite it on our statement?
Thanks for funding ideas!

Regards

Linda

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Liu, Shan-Lu" <liu.6244@osu.edu>

Date: February 17, 2020 at 6:12:34 FM EST

To: "Saif, Linda" <saif.2@osu.edu>, "Su, Lishan" <lishan_su@med.unc.edu=, "Lu,
Shan" <Shan.Lu@umassmed.edu>, "Weiss, Susan"

<weisssr@ pennmedicine.upenn.edu>

Subject: Re: Revised commentary for EMI - final!

See a very relevant online posting:

The Proximal Origin of SARS-CoV-2

hitp://virological org/t/the-proximal-origin-of-sars-cov-2/398

Shan-Lu



